INSTRUCTIONS

To identify recalled products, check the part number on the original packaging, or check the lights logo area. Look for the Catalogue number on the sleeve of the battery.



This recall applies to all dates of manufacture (2016-2019).
Attached is a copy of the Safety Recall notice that is to be printed and displayed in retail establishments and sent to end users.

SAFETY RECALL

Pelican 3315R, 3315R-RA and Pelican Replacement Battery Pack 3319 Can Overheat, Melt or Catch Fire, Creating a Risk of Property Damage and Injury Stop Using the Flashlight Immediately



To identify recalled products, check the part on the light logo area or on the wrap of the battery.

Contact Pelican, 8:30 AM-5 PM, Monday to Friday at 02 4367 7022 or info.australia@pelican.com for instructions regarding this recall.

For more information visit

https://www.productsafety.gov.au/recall/pelican-products-inc-3319-battery-pack-for-pelican-3315r-and-3315r-ra-flashlights